MICROCHIP

Date: May 07, 2018

To: Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD-21046

cc: MET Laboratories
914 W. Patapsco Ave
Baltimore, MD 21230

Re: Class Il permissive change authorization for RF exposure collocation
evaluation

We Microchip Technology Inc. are authorizing Michael Wieckowski of Heatworks
Technologies Inc. to apply a Class Il permissive change for our module with FCC
ID: 2ADHKATWINC1500. The purpose of this permissive change filing is to
demonstrate compliance with the RF exposure limits when this module is
collocated with a 2" module with FCC ID: WAP2011 in the end products of
Heatworks Technologies Inc.

We Microchip Technology Inc. are aware of the responsibility for any issues with
this C2PC and will assist Heatworks Technologies Inc. to resolve any issues of
non-compliance or interference.

Sincerely

ottt

Steve Caldwell

Vice President

Wireless Solutions Group
Microchip Technology Inc.
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